



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

AEGEAN AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE /  
IZMİR



## Tefik TAYLAN

### Technician

#### EDUCATION

**Associate Degree** Anadolu University Open Education  
1988 Faculty Agriculture Undergraduate Programme

**High school** Bursa Agriculture High School  
1980

#### ABOUT ME


He was born in Balıkesir in 1963. He graduated from Bursa Agriculture High School in 1980. He graduated from Anadolu University Faculty of Open Education, Agriculture Undergraduate Programme in 1988. He worked at Turkish Agricultural Equipment Institution between the years 1984-1998. He has been working as a technician at Aegean Agricultural Research Institute since 1998.

#### CAREER


1998 - Technician, Aegean Agricultural Research Institute, Department of Biodiversity & Genetic Resources

1984-1998 Turkish Agricultural Equipment Institution

#### CONTACT

 Aegean Agricultural Research Institute  
PO Box 9 35661  
Menemen/İZMİR TURKEY

 [tefik.taylan@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:tefik.taylan@tarimorman.gov.tr)

 +90 0232 846 13 31



# Tefik TAYLAN

## Technician



### ▪ **PROJECTS**

#### ▪ **Projects Involved**

1. *Ex Situ* (Seed) Conservation of Plant Genetic Resources. General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies (TAGEM) on-going project
2. Documentation of Plant Genetic Resources. General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies (TAGEM) on-going project
3. Research Project on Macrofungi Genetic Resources. General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies (TAGEM) on-going Project
4. ETAE "IZ" Herbarium Revision Project. Tagem.
5. Mainstreaming Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use for Improved Human Nutrition and Well-being GEF Project. 2012-2018 (Aegean Region Working Packages).
6. Identification of landraces or non-collecting regions that are not adequately represented in the National Gene Bank and filling the gaps., TAGEM, on-going Project
7. Bringing a Species Extinct in Our Nature Back to Turkey; Celebi Tulip (*Tulipa clusiana*) Example
8. Identification of Unknown Species in Seed Samples Collected from Nature in the National Gene Bank
9. Eco Conscious Biodiversity: A Green Way. (Tübitak 4004, 2022-)



# Tefik TAYLAN

## Technician



### ▪ PUBLICATIONS

#### ▪ International Papers, Seminars, etc.

1. Adanacioglu, N., Tan, A, Güzelsoy, Aysar, N., Aykas, L., Taş, N., **Taylan, T.**, 2016. Traditional Uses of Wild Edible Plants for Health and Nutrition: A Case Study of Aegean Region of Turkey. The 4th International One Health Congress & 6th Biennial Congress of the International Association for Ecology and Health. 3 - 7 December, Melbourne, Australia (Poster).
2. Adanacioglu, N., Kalyoncu, F., Adanacioglu, H., **Taylan T.**, 2017. Commercialized wild mushroom species : A case study Balıkesir/Sındırgı, Turkey. 1th International Eurasia Mycology Congress, 03 – 05th July, Manisa / Turkey (Poster).
3. Adanacioglu, N., Tan, A., Karabak, S., Güzelsoy, N., Ayas, F., Aykas, L., Taş, N., **Taylan, T.**, 2017. Economically important wild mushroom saffron milk cap (*Lactarius deliciosus* (L.) Gray) of Aegean Region, Turkey. International Symposium on Biodiversity and Edible Wild Species, 3-5 April, Antalya. (Oral presentation).
4. Tan, A, Adanacioglu, N., Karabak, S., Aykas, L., Taş, N., **Taylan, T.**, 2017. Biodiversity for food and nutrition: Edible wild plant species of Aegean Region of Turkey. International Symposium on Biodiversity and Edible Wild Species, 3-5 April, Antalya. (Oral presentation).

### ▪ NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS

#### ▪ Articles Published in National Journals

1. Adanacioglu, N., Tan, A., Karabak, S., Güzelsoy, N., Ayas, F., Aykas, L., **Taylan, T.**, 2017. Economically Important Wild Mushroom Saffron Milk Cap [*Lactarius deliciosus* (L.) Gray] of Aegean Region. J. of AARI 27 (2) 2017, 91 - 96pp.
2. Tan, A, Adanacioglu, N., Karabak, S., Aykas, L., Taş, N., **Taylan, T.**, 2017 Biodiversity for Food and Nutrition: Edible Wild Species of Aegean Region J. of AARI 27 (2) 2017 27 (2) 2017, 1 – 8